
Appointment: 
From: Redacted

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Turner, Brian (Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov) (Brian.Tumer@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Lunch: Brian and Brian Turner 
Location: meet at PUC lobby 

Start:
End:

Please meet at PUC lobby at noon. You can then walk to a nearby reasonable 
restaurant.

To:

9/26/2013 12:00:00 PM 

9/26/2013 1:30:00 PM

From: Turner, Brian rmailto:Brian.Turner(5)cDuc.ca.oovl 
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 4:22 PM 
To: I Redacted |
Subject: RE: Lunch: Brian and Brian Turner

Redacted

1 would be delighted to join Brian for lunch. Please thank him for the invitation. The 26th would
work fine.

My only request on location is that we choose something moderately priced.

Thanks,

Brian Turner

Deputy Executive Director for Policy and External Relations

California Public Utilities Commission

415-703-5765 (desk)

Brian.Turner@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, September 09, 2013 1:12 PM 
To: Turner, Brian
Subject: Lunch: Brian and Brian Turner

SB GT&S 0504714
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Hello Brian -

Brian Cherry would like to have lunch with you (no particular subject). Are you 
available on September 26? Can you please let me know.

Thank you

Redacted

SB GT&S 0504715


